# **CPYSL Meeting Minutes September 6, 2017**

#### **Board Members:**

| ☑Tom Bieber,☑Joe Butera, ☑Jim Conners, ☑Karen Crawford, ☐George    |
|--|
| Gemberling, ⊠Ronald Kaczmarek, □Rich King, ⊠Jim Lamb, ⊠Donna Outt, |
| □Josh Plaza, □Paul Predmore, □Robert Stum, □Kellas Wechsler        |

#### **Staff:**

⊠Wendy Campbell, ⊠ Terry Mull

Meeting called to order at 7:03pm by Jim Conners

### **Roll Call/Minutes:**

- -Sign in sheet at the front table.
- -June minutes were sent to the board via email and approved.

#### **Reports:**

### **Registrar (Wendy Campbell)**

- -Check your cubby for processed paperwork.
- -ALL coaches/managers should read the fall coaches guidelines.
- -Coaches/managers should email questions to their clubs first for guidance than the president/registrar can reach out to CPYSL.
- -Referee fees remain the same for FALL 2017
- -Make sure that score cards are COMPLETELY filled out. Referees are not to be checking with players are playing and which are not. This is the job of the coach/manager. See coaches guidelines for further information.
- -Use a copy of the roster instead of game day lineups for each game, one copy for the referee, one copy for the opposing team. Write in any club player being used for a game. Add the game # and team you are playing against.
- -Deadline for player changes is September 25<sup>th</sup>, except for NEW adds.
- -Deadline for game changes is October 9<sup>th</sup>.
- -Silent weekend is October 14/15<sup>th</sup>.
- -Snowflake league will be held at the PA Classics Turf fields on October 28/29<sup>th</sup> with additional weekends, November 4/5<sup>th</sup>, November 11/12<sup>th</sup>....dependent upon the number of teams.
- -U13/14 will play on Sundays in the fall due to referee coverage.
- -Reminder that there is no goal differential for divisions. There is no reason to "run" up a score in a game. There can be "co-champions" in divisions.

- -Opening weekend for the fall season will be Saturday, September  $9^{th}$  and ends November  $12^{th}$ .
- If you club had "black out" days for fields and you did not have an alternate field, than those games were scheduled at the opposing team's field. Be aware that the schedule will still show your teams as the "home" teams just the field will be different.

## **Treasurer (Paul Predmore-not in attendance)**

- -\$326,298 in savings
- -\$169,608 in checking

### **Game Commissioner (Jim Lamb)**

-Make sure any game change gets rescheduled in a timely manner.

### **Referee Association (Terry Mull)**

-Clubs should consider to have a referee course for the upcoming year.

## **VP Programs (George Gemberling-not in attendance)**

-nothing to report

### **VP Girls (Joe Butera)**

-Email Joe if there are any fall game issues.

# **VP Boys (Ron Kaczmarek)**

-After a player receives 3 yellow cards, an email will be sent to the coach/club. Red card issues will be followed up within the week of the occurrence.

# <u>District Commissioner (Donna Outt)</u>

-FIFA wants all players to have a unique registration number using "Blue Star" registration worldwide. Further information to come from EPYSA.

# **President (Jim Conners)**

- -York league will not be joining CPYSL, York USA pulled out.
- -Discussion on having an ELITE program at CPYSL in order to keep teams from going to EDP, APL, and EPL.
- -We would like to have some feedback from clubs about the possibility of CPYSL giving yearly scholarships or grants to clubs/players. Please send your ideas/comments to Jim if you have guidelines in place for your club.
- -EPYSA will not require licenses for coaches but it may be required in the future. Coaches should consider getting licenses sooner than later.

- -Digital Passes are being used in the Reading-Berks league. It is being piloted currently.
- -Referee fees/registration fees will be increased for the FALL 2018 by EPYSA, CPYSL has no option other than follow EPYSA fee structure.

### **New Business/Club Reports**

- -Mifflin County received a grant from EPYSA that is being used for a storage/concession stand.
- -Camp Hill is revisiting their TOP soccer program. OPEN games to be held on SUNDAYS at Eisenhower fields.
- -Penn Legacy is hosting the Hempfield Tournament on November 18/19<sup>th</sup>, this will be the largest year for their tournament.
- -Camp Hill will host a 3v3 for 4Diamonds on October 14<sup>th</sup> on their turf field.
- -Camp Hill asked if they could contact us for referees to cover scrimmages.

Motion to adjourn at 7:46pm.

**NEXT BOARD MEETING:** November 15<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at 7:00pm